
From: Kimberly M. Wilson
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins
Subject: FW: Fasken Oil and Ranch Denton #10
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 9:50:09 AM
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Kellie see below regarding the liner.  I have also attached a copy of the historic work plan and
approval.
 
Kimberly M. Wilson
Project Manager
Office: 575.616.4023
Cell: 575.602.3826
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 
From: David Adkins 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 9:45 AM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson
Subject: FW: Fasken Oil and Ranch Denton #10
 
Here's another email from OCD directing liner installation and permission to backfill
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022
Cell: 575.441.4835
Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

 
 

From: mstubblefield@talonlpe.com [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:34 PM
To: David Adkins
Subject: Fw: Fasken Oil and Ranch Denton #10
 

Sent from my BlackBerry Smartphone provided by Alltel
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From: "Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD" <GeoffreyR.Leking@state.nm.us>
Date: Wed, 16 Mar 2011 10:26:13 -0500
To: Michael Stubblefield<mstubblefield@talonlpe.com>
Subject: RE: Fasken Oil and Ranch Denton #10
 
Mike
 
Per our discussion of this morning, Fasken  will drape sufficient  liner over the north end of the
excavation to prevent recharge from contacting the elevated chlorides at this location.  The liner can
then be set in the excavation as normally done and backfill may be placed.  Thank you for your
cooperation in this project.
 
Geoffrey Leking
Environmental Engineer
NMOCD-Hobbs
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113
Cell:     (575) 399-2990
email: geoffreyr.leking@state.nm.us
 
 

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 11:04 AM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Subject: Fasken Oil and Ranch Denton #10
 
Dear Mr. Geoffrey Leking,
 
I’m forwarding you the analytical results received from Cardinal Laboratories for the soil samples
collected at the Denton #10.
The soil samples were collected from the side walls of the excavated area on 3/8/2011 and 3/14/2011.
After receiving the analytical
results from Cardinal Laboratories dated 3/11/2001, additional excavation actions were then taken on the
west side wall. There is
and active SWD disposal line located near the excavated area on the north side wall. Due too a safety
factor and the possibility of creating
another release, we are requesting no further excavation to be required on the north side wall at the
Denton #10. Fasken Oil and Ranch
is requesting approval to proceed with the placement of a 20 Mil. liner into the bottom of the excavated
area and to start placing backfill
material into the excavated area.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Mike Stubblefield
Talon/LPE Project Manager
 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
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addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and
is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.


